
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
February 4, 2025 

 

Solicitation #2025-BakerMicrotransit-001 
RFP Proposal Due Date – February 13, 2025 at 10:00 am (CDT) 

 

The Capital Area Transit System (CATS), Baton Rouge, Louisiana hereby amends the above 
referenced Request for Proposals (RFP) as follows: 

 

CATS Official Responses to RFP Questions 
Questions / Answers / Clarifications 

 
The following questions were submitted in writing to CATS by prospective proposers.  This document represents CATS    

official responses to written questions. 

 

# WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED 

 

CATS OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO WRITTEN 

QUESTIONS 

1 Can you specify how many vehicles are 

needed in service?  

5 to 7 Vehicles Available for Maximum Service 

(VAMS) 

2 Our understanding that this is a new 

service, if not, how many vehicles are 

currently in service and what are the 

types of vehicles being used?    

 

This is not a new service. 5 – 7 Vehicles 

Available for Maximum Service (VAMS). 

Vehicles are Chrysler Pacifica and Toyota 

Sienna minivans. Wheelchair accessible vans are 

equipped with a rear loading wheelchair ramp. 
3 Can you provide historical passenger 

counts or the pilot program number of 

trips? 

Program-to-Date this service has completed 

~177,000+ rides. 

4 Are current driver union or non-union? If 

Union can you please provide the collective 

bargaining agreement? 

Current drivers for this service are non-Union. 

5 Can the CATS team provide additional 

details as to what the “Free Wi-Fi” should 

include (mentioned in the RFP under 

Section 3.2 Requirements)? 

Public Wi-Fi is available in vehicles for 

passenger use. 

6 Will CATS accept electronic signatures on 

the forms and cover letter? 

YES 

7 Are respondents required to sign and 

submit the certifications contained in the 

FTA model contract clauses with their 

proposals (RFP page(s) 38 and 53)? 

YES 


